
1

Gentet, Matthias

From: BCTAdmin@thameswater.co.uk
Sent: 07 November 2017 15:13
To: Planning
Subject: 3rd Party Planning Application - 2017/4345/P - FURTHER INFO OCT27/17

London Borough of Camden                                              Our DTS Ref: 42136 
Camden Town Hall                                                      Your Ref: 2017/4345/P - FURTHER INFO 
OCT27/17 
Argyle Street 
Euston Road 
London 
WC1H 8EQ 
 
7 November 2017 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Re: 137 , 137 TORRIANO AVENUE, LONDON, N7  
 
 
Waste Comments 
Thames Water have reviewed the documentation provided and cannot agree to the discharging of 
Condition 6. 
Water Comments 
  
 
 
Supplementary Comments 
 
The supplied plan indicates site drainage. It does not indicate surface water attenuation proposals 
to reduce the peak discharge rate of surface water entering the sewer system. Due to the size of 
the development we do not require details surface water discharge calculations but rudimentary 
attenuation assets. 
 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
Development Planning Department 
 
Development Planning, 
Thames Water, 
Maple Lodge STW, 
Denham Way, 
Rickmansworth, 
WD3 9SQ 
Tel:020 3577 9998  
Email: devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk 
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This is an automated email, please do not reply to the sender. If you wish to reply to this email, 
send to  
devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk 
 


